
     

 
 
Minutes 
April 10, 2020  Page 1 of 2 

 

April 10, 2020 
Sacramento, California 

 
In Compliance with CA Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 the Board of Trustees of 
the American River Flood Control District met in regular session at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, 
April 10, 2020 by teleconference. In attendance were Trustee Shah, Trustee Johns 
Trustee Holloway, Trustee L’Ecluse and Trustee Vander Werf (joined at 11:19 a.m.). 
Trustee Shah presided. Also present from the District were General Manager (GM) Tim 
Kerr, Superintendent Ross Kawamura, Field Supervisor Scott Webb, Legal Counsel 
David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Two members of the public were 
present.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was 
present.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  No public comment on non-
agenda items. 
 
Item No. 2 Approval of Consent Agenda Items: On a motion by Trustee Holloway 
seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board unanimously approved items 2a) Minutes of 
Regular Meeting on March 10, 2020, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment Transactions 
February 2020 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 2c) District 
Financial Reports: Statement of Operations (March 2020) and Cash Flow Report and 
2d)Correspondence: None. 
 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (March 2020): Trustee 
Shah asked for clarification on payments to Mead & Hunt and Kent Arborists. Following 
explanation by staff and on a motion by Trustee Johns seconded by Trustee Holloway, 
the Board unanimously approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts Payable (March 
2020) of $102,444.25 and General Fund Expenses of $84,067.57 (total aggregate sum 
$186,511.82).  
 
Item No. 4 Administrative Staff Reports: 

a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following: 

• General Manager’s March Meeting Summary: DWR DMP Pipe Removal 
meeting was discussed; 

• COVID-19 Protocol; 

• Audit; 

• Pipe Removal Update; 

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake 57% of capacity with an outflow 1,474 
cfs. The gauge at the I Street Bridge shows a water surface elevation of 6.5 
feet above sea level; 

• Next Board Meeting is scheduled for May 8, 2020.   
 

b) Legal Counsel David Aladjem reported the process for the bid opening.  
 

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
April 10, 2020  Page 2 of 2 

 

c) Office Manager Malane Chapman had nothing further to report. 
  

Item No. 5 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Peterbilt will be out of compliance in the near future, due to changes in air 
quality requirements. 
 

Item No. 6 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Holloway suggested screen 
sharing for future teleconference meetings.  
 
Item No. 7  Adjourn: There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Shah at 11:34 a.m. 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 2



     

 
 
Minutes 
April 24, 2020  Page 1 of 2 

 

April 24, 2020 
Sacramento, California 

 
In Compliance with CA Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 the Board of Trustees of 
the American River Flood Control District met in regular session at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, 
April 24, 2020 by teleconference. In attendance were Trustee Shah, Trustee Johns 
Trustee Holloway, Trustee L’Ecluse and Trustee Vander Werf. Trustee Shah presided. 
Also present from the District were General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent 
Ross Kawamura, Legal Counsel David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. 
Two members of the public were present.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was 
present.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  No public comment on non-
agenda items. 
 
Item No. 2 Award of Bid of American River South Levee, Pipe Removal Maintenance 
Project  

a) Aquamarine Contractors, Inc.  –  $197,000.00 
b) Biondi Paving, Inc. – $213,000.00 
c) Diamond D General Engineering, Inc. – $187,783.50  

 
GM Kerr reported to the Board that Mead & Hunt has reviewed each bid and all bids are 
responsive and responsible. The lowest responsive and responsible bid was submitted 
by Diamond D General Engineering, Inc. GM Kerr recommended that the Board award a 
contract for the pipe removal maintenance project to Diamond D General Engineering, 
Inc. On a motion by Trustee Johns seconded by Trustee Vander Werf, the Board 
unanimously approved the recommendations and awarded the bid to Diamond D General 
Engineering, Inc.  
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Trustee Shah:  AYE 
Trustee Johns:  AYE 
Trustee Vander Werf: AYE 
Trustee L’Ecluse:  AYE 
Trustee Holloway:  AYE 
 
Item No. 3 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit 
 Applicant: Sacramento Area Sewer District 
 Description: The work includes removal of existing sewer facilities, extension of 
sewer pipes, replacement of a sewer structure, and the rehabilitation of another sewer 
structure all within the floodway.: GM Kerr discussed the applicant’s project to the Board. 
On a motion by Trustee Holloway seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board endorsed the 
permit application.  
 

Item 2b

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
April 24, 2020  Page 2 of 2 

 

Roll Call Vote: 
Trustee Shah:  AYE 
Trustee Johns:  AYE 
Trustee Vander Werf: AYE 
Trustee L’Ecluse:  AYE 
Trustee Holloway:  AYE 
 
 
Item No. 4  Adjourn: There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Shah at 11:19 a.m. 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2b

Page 2



  
 

American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; March 2020 

LAIF: 
 

• There were no transactions in this account during the month of March. 

 
City Pool A 
 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of March was $16,551.68.  

• As of March 31, 2020, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$153,724.94. 

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 
River City Bank Money Market: 
 

• On March 9, 2020 a transfer was sent to River City Bank Checking in the amount of 

$275,000.00. 

• On March 31, 2020 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$716.77. 

 
 River City Bank Checking: 

 

• On March 9, 2020 a transfer was received from River City Bank Money Market in the 

amount of $275,000.00. 

• On March 25, 2020 a miscellaneous deposit was made in the amount of $13,474.54. 

• On March 31, 2020 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of $16.02. 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of March was $166,029.76. 

 

Item 2c

Page 1



American River Flood Control District
Investment Transaction Report

March 2020

Account LAIF City Pool A
River City Bank 
Money Market

River City Bank 
Checking

Beginning Balance 3/1/20 $461,211.23 $8,628,237.09 $745,445.77 $55,060.71

Transactions
River City Bank Transfer 3/9/20 (275,000.00)      275,000.00        

River City Bank Miscellaneous Deposit 3/25/20 13,474.54          

City Pool A Interest 3/31/20 16,551.68          

River City Bank Interest 3/31/20 716.77               16.02                 

Accounts Payable (cleared) (166,029.76)

Ending Balance: 3/31/20 $461,211.23 $8,628,237.09 $471,162.54 $177,521.51

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Apr 2019 May 2019 June 2019 Jul 2019

LAIF 2.45 2.45 2.43 2.38

City Pool A 2.58 2.56 2.56 2.56

River City Bank Money Market 2.19 2.22 2.23 2.20

River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Date: Aug 2019 Sep 2019 Oct 2019 Nov 2019

LAIF 2.34 2.28 2.19 2.10

City Pool A 2.51 2.43 2.41 2.41

River City Bank Money Market 2.18 2.14 2.08 1.88

River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.09 0.10 0.08

Date: Dec 2019 Jan 2020 Feb 2020 Mar 2020
LAIF 2.04 1.97 1.91 1.79
City Pool A 2.21 2.17 2.18 2.22
River City Bank Money Market 1.78 1.76 1.71 1.57
River City Bank Checking 0.09 0.10 0.10 0.10

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2c

Page 2



 

 

American River 

Flood Control 

District 

Page 34

Item 2c

Page 3



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REVIEW – MARCH 2020 

STRATEGY 

The ARFCD funds are invested in the City of Sacramento’s Pool A investment fund.  The Fund is invested pursuant to the 
objectives and requirements set forth in the City’s investment policy.  The three objectives of the investment policy, in order 
of priority, are (1) the preservation of capital by the investment in safe instruments, (2) the liquidity needs of the City and 
pool participants so such parties will have access to cash when they need it, and (3) the maximizing of current income while 
remaining consistent with the other more important objectives. The City’s investment policy incorporates applicable 
provisions of state law including, among other things, the prudent person standard and California Code Section 53601 
pertaining to eligible investments. 

PORTFOLIO STATISTICS 
Beginning Balance 8,765,410    
Contributions -             
Withdrawals -             
Interest Earned 16,552        
Ending Balance 8,781,962     

PERFORMANCE COMPARISON 

City Pool A 2.22%
LAIF 1.79%
90 Day T-Bill 0.30%
Federal Funds 0.67%  

CITY POOL A MATURITY SCHEDULE 

Maturity  Market Value Pct. Holdings
< 1 Year 786,361,042       56.36%
1 - 2 Years 164,284,450       11.78%
2 - 3 Years 107,697,692       7.72%
3 - 4 Years 50,244,422         3.60%
4 - 5 Years 286,549,564       20.54%
Total 1,395,137,170     100.00%  

CITY POOL A PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION 

Corp Bonds,
29.51%

Treasuries/
Agencies
17.62%

CalTRUST
15.62%

CPs
11.43%

CDs
8.37%

Muni Bonds
6.96%

Bank 
Deposits…

LAIF
3.24%

Supranatio
nals

2.17%

MM Mutual 
Funds
1.07%

 

Asset Type Pct. Assets YTM

Corp Bonds 29.51% 2.45%
Treasuries/Agencies 17.62% 1.98%
CalTRUST 15.62% 1.67%
CPs 11.43% 1.83%
CDs 8.37% 2.29%
Muni Bonds 6.96% 2.20%
Bank Deposits 4.01% 1.80%
LAIF 3.24% 1.79%
Supranationals 2.17% 2.10%
MM Mutual Funds 1.07% 0.79%

786,361,042 

164,284,450 
107,697,692 

50,244,422 

286,549,564 

$0

$200,000,000

$400,000,000

$600,000,000

$800,000,000

$1,000,000,000

< 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years

 

Page 35

Item 2c

Page 4



City of Sacramento
CASH LEDGER

American River Flood Control District
From 03-01-20 To 03-31-20

All Cash Accounts

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Quantity Security Amount Cash Balance

Pool A Interest Receivable
03-01-20 Beginning Balance 137,173.26
03-31-20 03-31-20 in Pool A Cash 16,551.68 153,724.94

Mar 2020 estimated Pool A interest
16,551.68

03-31-20 Ending Balance 153,724.94

Pool A Cash
03-01-20 Beginning Balance 8,628,237.09
03-31-20 Ending Balance 8,628,237.09

Page 36

Item 2c

Page 5



4/1/2020 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund 
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

April 01, 2020

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

Account Number: 90-34-002

March 2020 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 461,211.23

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 461,211.23

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
DISTRICT ENGINEER/MANAGER 
165 COMMERCE CIRCLE,   SUITE D 
SACRAMENTO, CA  95815

Item 2c

Page 6

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


Item 2c

Page 7



Item 2c

Page 8



Item 2c

Page 9



Item 2c

Page 10



Item 2c

Page 11



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated March 2020

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated March 2020

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated March 2020

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated March 2020

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Rachelanne Vander Werf, District Treasurer

Item 2c

Page 12



American River Flood Control District
Statement of Operations 
July 1, 2019 to April 30, 2020 (Ten Months Ending of Fiscal 2020)
For Internal Use Only

Year to Date
July 1, 2019 Percent of

to April 30, 2020 Budget Budget
Revenues

Benefit assessment 740,078$                             1,429,793$       51.76%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                          980,000            0.00%

Interest 170,534                               77,267              220.71%

O & M agreements -                                          231,801            0.00%

Miscellaneous -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Total Revenues
910,612                               2,718,861         33.49%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 629,007                               790,476            79.57%

Payroll tax expense 46,488                                 63,238              73.51%

Pension expense 136,254                               156,542            87.04%

Compensation insurance 9,828                                   39,524              24.87%

Medical/dental/vision 179,735                               213,378            84.23%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 22,041                                 35,000              62.97%

Equipment rental 18,598                                 20,000              92.99%

Equipment repairs/parts 58,644                                 45,000              130.32%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) 15,294                                 15,000              101.96%

Shop supplies 26,207                                 15,000              174.71%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 8,704                                   20,000              43.52%

Levee maint. chemicals 21,103                                 15,000              140.69%

Levee maint. services 53,029                                 80,000              66.29%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 3,147                                   10,000              31.47%

Employee uniforms 5,799                                   5,000                115.98%

Staff training 2,339                                   7,500                31.19%

Miscellaneous 1,125                                   2,000                56.25%

Small tools & equipment 2,783                                   7,500                37.11%

Emergency preparedness program 35,704                                 15,000              238.03%

Engineering services 28,578                                 20,000              142.89%

Environmental services/studies -                                          5,000                0.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                          15,000              0.00%

Urban camp cleanup 30,467                                 50,000              60.93%

Total M & O Expenses 1,334,874                            1,645,158         81.14%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 5,505                                   7,600                72.43%

Trustee expenses 2,084                                   1,750                119.09%

Accounting services 13,150                                 20,000              65.75%

Legal services (general) 29,418                                 50,000              58.84%

Utilities 31,033                                 40,000              77.58%

Telephone 12,344                                 25,000              49.38%

Retiree benefits 123,526                               135,000            91.50%

Office/shop/yard lease 4,800                                   6,000                80.00%

Office equipment/furniture 1,985                                   7,500                26.47%

Office supplies -                                          2,000                0.00%

Auto allowance 5,906                                   6,600                89.48%

Parking reimbursement -                                          500                   0.00%

General office expense 9,688                                   15,000              64.59%

Technology and software 8,483                                   10,000              84.83%

Legislative services -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Dues and associations 22,500                                 25,000              90.00%

Property and liability insurance 19,184                                 30,000              63.95%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Public relations/information 25,650                                 30,000              85.50%

Miscellaneous 3,131                                   5,000                62.62%

Election expense -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Employee morale/wellness 70                                        2,000                3.50%

Investment fees 8,675                                   20,000              43.38%

Community services 1,000                                   1,500                66.67%

Bookkeeping services 7,350                                   14,000              52.50%

Property taxes 1,752                                   3,000                58.40%

Building maintenance 9,865                                   10,000              98.65%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 52,586                                 50,000              105.17%

County assessment fees (non cash) 16,949                                 -                        Not budgeted

Interest expense 256                                      -                        Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 416,890                               517,450            80.57%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies 5,030                                   150,000            3.35%

Levee standards compliance 23,000                                 25,000              92.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Vegetation management -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Small capital projects 1,199                                   50,000              2.40%

Total Special Project Expenses 29,229                                 225,000            12.99%

Capital Outlay

Bank protection -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Magpie Creek -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Property acquisition -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Miscellaneous -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Equipment purchases  (> $5,000) 51,958                                 100,000            51.96%

Total Capital Outlay 51,958                                 100,000            51.96%

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters Build-Out

Building improvements/maintenance 61,546                                 225,000            27.35%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance 68                                        2,000                3.40%

Total District Headquarters Build-Out 61,614                                 227,000            27.14%

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 
not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2d

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2019 through June 2020

1
Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
500 · Salary/Wages 58,116.53 59,270.60 61,453.64 61,066.28 65,950.92 94,194.78 32,029.14 64,058.28 60,273.00 67,758.92 68,356.28 0.00 692,528.37

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,470.68 4,558.96 4,726.01 4,286.42 4,282.16 5,884.39 3,024.09 5,588.26 4,729.95 5,273.20 5,353.68 0.00 52,177.80

502 · Pension 9,373.16 18,128.96 9,467.15 18,267.44 8,762.09 12,343.18 14,348.25 13,474.71 17,892.04 8,992.63 8,860.42 0.00 139,910.03

503 · Compensation Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,546.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,546.19

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,684.32 15,856.32 14,028.06 14,806.69 17,042.54 19,830.44 19,032.98 18,371.00 16,814.84 17,515.42 0.00 0.00 168,982.61

508 · Fuel/Oil 2,188.69 5,121.50 1,669.65 2,200.13 2,975.27 3,914.87 756.90 3,517.54 967.62 2,355.79 0.00 0.00 25,667.96

509 · Equipment Rental 3,129.50 3,129.50 3,129.50 6,950.51 3,129.50 379.21 0.00 1,059.81 0.00 819.80 0.00 0.00 21,727.33

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 297.26 0.00 0.00 3,172.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,470.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,940.00

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 5,655.89 8,224.85 9,097.22 3,665.05 2,066.12 4,416.39 10,760.46 3,763.77 9,327.87 7,599.55 0.00 0.00 64,577.17

512 · Shop Supplies 1,231.54 3,512.76 1,161.26 1,365.55 2,103.64 2,322.41 1,467.59 3,873.01 8,412.51 1,958.53 0.00 0.00 27,408.80

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 134.09 1,109.89 182.69 2,028.65 1,409.36 1,497.64 142.45 1,435.26 869.87 27.73 0.00 0.00 8,837.63

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 4,645.16 1,635.71 5,152.78 15,593.86 287.74 3,598.78 4,888.32 1,455.95 153.70 16,761.76 0.00 0.00 54,173.76

516 · Employee Uniforms 492.64 4,782.23 0.00 0.00 285.47 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.56 0.00 0.00 6,291.90

518 · Staff Training 1,500.00 805.00 0.00 0.00 115.90 779.61 0.00 380.00 195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,775.51

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 1,185.23 0.00 0.00 3,030.92 847.91 2,109.21 0.00 0.00 452.54 0.00 0.00 7,625.81

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 1,360.38 0.00 0.00 142.72 9,008.16 4,773.83 4,712.92 756.86 263.19 0.00 0.00 21,018.06

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 15,942.92 0.00 26,416.43 (7,154.24) 499.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,704.49

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,447.13 227.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 557.62 0.00 0.00 3,231.98

533 · Urban Camp Cleanup 0.00 0.00 0.00 937.40 312.12 8,334.84 3,030.71 3,926.14 7,444.79 6,481.25 0.00 0.00 30,467.25

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 164.97 1,122.65 180.29 163.05 179.50 147.63 399.96 201.44 326.68 231.80 16.25 0.00 3,134.22

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 107,084.43 129,804.54 126,191.17 136,950.21 139,844.63 160,996.00 108,809.46 129,288.78 128,164.73 137,131.29 82,586.63 0.00 1,386,851.87

Administrative Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
505 · Telephone 1,131.79 1,382.67 1,338.16 1,517.39 1,577.88 1,239.42 1,210.42 1,973.98 1,242.55 1,255.19 0.00 0.00 13,869.45

506 · Utility Charges 2,905.15 3,315.25 3,336.87 3,291.29 3,170.62 3,313.19 3,214.78 3,675.49 3,976.76 3,470.21 0.00 0.00 33,669.61

507 · Office/Shop Lease 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 5,400.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 825.00 275.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 0.00 6,050.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 11,542.63 11,542.63 11,542.63 11,542.63 11,542.63 0.00 0.00 112,556.85

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,984.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,984.69

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.88

527 · General Office Expense 1,050.23 1,079.19 1,115.46 1,054.92 2,655.54 1,236.94 665.28 1,406.08 927.95 1,144.05 0.00 0.00 12,335.64

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 341.55 259.99 259.99 1,002.04 1,399.53 275.56 3,313.05 388.47 3,160.14 553.76 0.00 0.00 10,954.08

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 937.40 312.12 8,334.84 3,030.71 3,926.14 7,444.79 6,481.25 0.00 0.00 30,467.25

601 · Trustee Expenses 380.00 380.00 380.00 475.00 760.00 475.00 285.00 475.00 950.00 475.00 475.00 0.00 5,510.00

602 · Accounting Services 53.92 798.12 61.94 181.90 106.63 206.15 294.29 181.90 199.98 53.17 0.00 0.00 2,138.00

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,672.00 0.00 2,778.00 0.00 0.00 12,450.00

604 · Flood Litigation 3,810.00 8,944.00 1,180.41 2,352.00 4,452.00 3,528.00 7,267.50 3,991.50 2,816.00 3,830.50 0.00 0.00 42,171.91

606 · Legislative Services 0.00 (8,323.69) 2,755.50 3,294.10 7,182.75 11,750.40 0.00 6,423.10 778.00 15,456.29 0.00 0.00 39,316.45

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 0.00 60.00 5,747.00 9,820.00 7,197.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (60.00) 0.00 0.00 22,764.00

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 14,314.08 0.00 0.00 21,574.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,018.89 0.00 0.00 40,906.97

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,294.35 9,597.10 10,286.66 0.00 1,472.18 0.00 0.00 25,650.29

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

618 · Property Tax 0.00 4,083.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,334.00 4,341.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,758.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,684.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,684.42

620 · Bookkeeping Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

621 · County Assessment Fees 675.00 1,387.50 0.00 712.50 0.00 2,887.50 0.00 2,137.50 975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,775.00

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00

As of May 6, 2020 Page 1 of 2

Item 2d

Page 2



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2019 through June 2020

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Administrative 36,780.46 25,484.77 28,294.07 58,331.28 42,841.11 50,508.98 45,879.76 61,571.45 37,618.49 54,021.12 1,625.00 0.00 442,956.49

Special Projects Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,450.00 14,630.00 25,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,060.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,450.00 14,630.00 25,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,060.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,199.39 0.00 0.00 1,199.39

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,199.39 0.00 0.00 1,199.39

Income
120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 38,024.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,726.23 722,016.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 788,768.02

122 · SAFCA CAD4 980,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980,000.00

123 · Interest 3,819.31 1,892.89 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 444.05 2,794.26 960.13 732.79 2,750.08 14.35 0.00 19,650.89

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,359.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,359.20

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,474.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,474.54

Total Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 29,170.28 949,170.26 960.13 14,207.33 2,750.08 14.35 0.00 2,026,252.65

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20
Beginning Balance 1,204,681.07 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 1,575,572.58 1,378,974.62 1,170,659.92 1,965,140.96 1,775,240.86 1,623,664.97 1,435,262.64 0.00

Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 29,170.28 949,170.26 960.13 14,207.33 2,750.08 14.35 0.00

Expenses 143,864.89 155,289.31 154,485.24 204,731.49 197,315.74 237,484.98 154,689.22 190,860.23 165,783.22 191,152.41 84,211.63 0.00

Ending Balance 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 1,575,572.58 1,378,974.62 1,170,659.92 1,965,140.96 1,775,240.86 1,623,664.97 1,435,262.64 1,351,065.36 0.00

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00

Total Balance 9,794,649.49 9,679,278.06 9,526,345.44 9,325,586.58 9,128,988.62 8,920,673.92 9,715,154.96 9,525,254.86 9,373,678.97 9,185,276.64 9,101,079.36 0.00

As of May 6, 2020 Page 2 of 2

Item 2d

Page 3



April 2020

Submitted: May 8, 2020

American River Flood Control District
Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund April Expenses 130,688.12$  

1 504 ACWA JPIA Medical/Dental/Vision 17,515.42$     29,058.05$  

2 520 ACWA JPIA Retiree Benefits 11,542.63$    

3 527 Alhambra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 28.92$          

4 505 AT&T Telephone 683.44$         

5 512 Bar-Hein Company Shop Supplies 253.94$         

508 Barnes Welding Supply Fuel/Oil 63.89$          300.58$       

512 Barnes Welding Supply Shop Supplies 236.69$         

800a Bell Marine Co. North Sac Yard 1,389.06$      

514 Benson Fence Co. A Corp Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 658.59$         

527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

603 Boutin Jones Inc. Legal Fees (General) 360.50$         

511 Capital Rubber Co. Ltd. Equipment Repair/Parts 81.48$          897.03$       

512 Capital Rubber Co. Ltd. Shop Supplies 815.55$         

512 Cintas Shop Supplies 278.45$         

527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 92.00$          

511 Contour-Sierra LLC Equipment Repair/Parts 687.15$         

603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 4,770.00$      

511 Fluid Tech Hydraulics, Inc Equipment Repair/Parts 541.47$         

511 GCR Sacramento Tire Center Equipment Repair/Parts 67.00$          

614 Grace Consulting Miscellaneous Admin 3,380.00$      

512 Grainger Inc. Shop Supplies 1,139.93$      

512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 25.06$          81.03$         

533 Home Depot Urban Camp Cleanup 55.97$          

508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 4,180.37$      

515 Kent Arborist Services Levee Maintenance Services 10,000.00$    

605 Kleinfelder Engineering Services 3,121.30$      

515 L and D Landfill Levee Maintenance Services 226.70$         1,076.55$    

533 L and D Landfill Urban Camp Cleanup 849.85$         

512 Mahaney Co., John F. Shop Supplies 410.02$         656.46$       

532 Mahaney Co., John F. Rodent Abatement 246.44$         

610 Mailing Systems, Inc. Public Relations Information 551.00$         

605 Mead & Hunt Engineering Services 35,606.38$    

531 Muller & Associates, Inc. Technology & Software 256.29$         

511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 104.68$         

507 North Sacramento Land Company Office/Shop Lease 600.00$         

527 Office Depot General Office Expense 365.12$         

514 Pacific Coast Seed Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 389.44$         

511 Porters Old 2 New Automotive Equipment Repair/Parts 2,053.93$      

620 Robert Merritt, CPA Bookkeeping Services 637.50$         

614 ROI Safety Services Miscellaneous Admin 2,650.46$      

533 Sacramento County Sheriff, Work Release Urban Camp Cleanup 2,937.00$      

511 Sacramento for Tractors, Inc. Equipment Repair/Parts 54.38$          

617 Sacramento Revenue Investment Fees 4,367.00$      

506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 1,234.23$      

515 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer Station Levee Maintenance Services 2,988.70$      

514 Signs Now Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 455.16$         

506 SMUD Utility Charges 984.79$         

506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 823.39$         

531 Streamline Technology & Software 200.00$         

527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 203.66$         

511 Turf Star Equipment Repair/Parts 1,120.36$      

514 US Bank Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) - Ewing Irrigation 253.91$         3,350.28$    

518 US Bank Staff Training - Certified Training 224.10$         

527 US Bank General Office Expense - Pitney Bowes 110.70$         

531 US Bank
Technology & Software - Splashtop, CrashPlan, MSFT, 

Gotomeeting
195.84$         

533 US Bank Urban Camp Cleanup - United Site Services 242.84$         

614 US Bank Miscellaneous Admin - Sacramento Bee 2,252.20$      

801 US Bank La Riviera Improvements/Maint - Green Acres 70.69$          

511 Valley Truck & Tractor Co. Equipment Repair/Parts 9,072.84$      

505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 914.05$         

Accounts Payable Subtotal 135,972.46$  

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 
Aggregate Total: 266,660.58$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2020 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses

April

Invoices Paid
DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

Kombat Ink (Employee Uniforms) 4/10/20 81.56 7564

River City Bank (Miscellaneous Admin) 4/10/20 30.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Employee) 4/15/20 $43.25 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 4/16/20 $8.75 EFT

HSA (Employee) 4/16/20 $150.00 EFT

HSA (Miscellaneous Expense) 4/16/20 $2.95 EFT

National Auto Fleet Group (Equipment Purchase >$5000) 4/20/20 $36,885.55 7565

River City Bank (Miscellaneous Admin) 4/20/20 $30.00 EFT

Lionakis (Architect/Building Design) 4/21/20 $4,244.00 7566

Quickbooks (Employee) 4/30/20 $114.75 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 5/1/20 $16.25 EFT

HSA (Employee) 4/30/20 $150.00 EFT

North Sacramento Land Company (Office/Shop Lease) 5/1/20 $600.00 7567

Total $42,357.06

Trustee Compensation
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

4/10/2020 Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 4/17/20 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 4/17/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

L'Ecluse, Tamika AS 4/17/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 4/17/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 4/17/20 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

4/24/2020 Special Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 5/4/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 5/4/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

L'Ecluse, Tamika AS 5/4/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 5/4/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 5/4/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Total $475.00 $433.92

Trustee Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#
4/10/2020 Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 4/16/20 $72.66 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 4/16/20 $4.75 EFT

CA UI & ETT 4/16/20 $8.07 EFT

4/24/2020 Special Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 5/4/20 $72.70 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 5/4/20 $4.75 EFT

CA UI & ETT 5/4/20 $8.07 EFT

Total $171.00

Payroll Summary
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 4/15/2020
Malane Chapman 4/16/20 3267.44 2020.72 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 4/16/20 2376.00 1779.81 Direct Dep

David Diaz 4/16/20 2464.00 1450.36 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 4/16/20 2636.48 1644.67 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 4/16/20 4132.93 2129.12 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 4/16/20 1982.64 1353.03 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 4/16/20 7077.17 5190.58 Direct Dep

Victor Palacios 4/16/20 1936.00 1734.59 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 4/16/20 2464.00 1638.35 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 4/16/20 2636.48 1932.76 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 4/16/20 3080.00 2012.19 Direct Dep

PP ending 4/30/2020
Malane Chapman 5/1/20 3267.44 2020.71 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 5/1/20 2376.00 1779.81 Direct Dep

David Diaz 5/1/20 2604.00 1552.01 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 5/1/20 2636.48 1644.67 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 5/1/20 4132.93 2129.13 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 5/1/20 1982.64 1353.01 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 5/1/20 7077.17 5190.57 Direct Dep

Victor Palacios 5/1/20 2046.00 1827.81 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 5/1/20 2464.00 1638.35 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 5/1/20 2636.48 1932.76 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 5/1/20 3080.00 2012.17 Direct Dep

Total $68,356.28 $45,967.18

Employee & Relief GM Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 4/15/2020
Federal Tax Payment 4/15/20 $8,398.44 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 4/15/20 $1,580.13 EFT

CA UI & ETT 4/15/20 $32.92 EFT

PP ending 4/30/2020
Federal Tax Payment 4/30/20 $8,453.74 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 4/30/20 $1,599.16 EFT

CA UI & ETT 4/30/20 $34.77 EFT

Total $20,099.16

DATE AMOUNT CHK#
Employee Pension
PP endin 4/15/2020
PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 4/16/20 $5,532.54 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 4/15/20 $5,039.36 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 4/15/20 $2,944.47 EFT

457 District Contribution 4/15/20 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 4/30/2020
PERS Retirement Contribution 4/30/20 $5,038.96 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 4/30/20 $2,944.47 EFT

457 District Contribution 4/30/20 $80.00 EFT

Total $21,659.80

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $130,688.12

Item 3

Page 2



Item 4

Page 1



c) Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit 
evidence. 

d) Minutes of the meetings of the District or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have 
not yet been prepared. 

11) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial 
statements. 

12) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 
materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

13) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the District and involves— 

o Management, 

o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 

o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

14) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the District’s financial 
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others. 

15) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be considered when preparing 
financial statements. 

16) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects 
should be considered when preparing the financial statements. 

17) We have disclosed to you the identity of the District’s related parties and all the related party relationships and 
transactions of which we are aware. 

Government—specific 
18) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or 

deficiencies in, financial reporting practices. 

19) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the audit 
objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented. 

20) The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets, 
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or net position. 

21) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts, and legal and contractual 
provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds. 

22) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws and regulations that we believe have a material effect on the 
financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, and any other instances that 
warrant the attention of those charged with governance. 

23) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances, which have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives. 

24) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other financial data 
significant to the audit objectives. 

25) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including those 
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements, tax 
or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance. 

26) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes. We 
acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, including that we assume all 
management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within senior 

Item 4

Page 2



management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of 
the services performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We have reviewed, approved, 
and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes. 

27) The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets 
nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

28) The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the 
financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 

29) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities in accordance with GABS 34, as amended , 
and GASBS 84. 

30) Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and classifications 
of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned) are properly classified and, 
if applicable, approved. 

31) Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded. 

32) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of 
activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis. 

33) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues and general 
revenues. 

34) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and are 
properly disclosed. 

35) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if 
applicable, depreciated. 

36) We have appropriately disclosed the District’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted 
resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is 
available and have determined that net position is properly recognized under the policy. 

37) We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources (that is, restricted, committed, 
assigned, or unassigned) are considered to be spent first for expenditures for which more than one resource 
classification is available. That policy determines the fund balance classifications for financial reporting 
purposes. 

38) We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and OPEB liabilities and 
costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate in the circumstances. 

39) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSI is measured 
and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and presentation have not 
changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and 
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI. 

40) With respect to the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual. 

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we 
believe the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual, including its form and content, is fairly 
presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
The methods of measurement and presentation of the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual have 
not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant 
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary 
information. 

 

 

Signature:     
 
 
Title:    

  

 

Item 4

Page 3



Item 4

Page 4



Item 4

Page 5



Item 4

Page 6



Item 4

Page 7



Item 4

Page 8



Item 4

Page 9



Item 4

Page 10



Item 4

Page 11



Item 4

Page 12



Item 4

Page 13



Item 4

Page 14



Item 4

Page 15



Item 4

Page 16



Item 4

Page 17



Item 4

Page 18



Item 4

Page 19



Item 4

Page 20



Item 4

Page 21



Item 4

Page 22



Item 4

Page 23



Item 4

Page 24



Item 4

Page 25



Item 4

Page 26



Item 4

Page 27



Item 4

Page 28



Item 4

Page 29



Item 4

Page 30



Item 4

Page 31



Item 4

Page 32



Item 4

Page 33



Item 4

Page 34



Item 4

Page 35



Item 4

Page 36



Item 4

Page 37



Item 4

Page 38



Item 4

Page 39



Item 4

Page 40



Item 4

Page 41



Item 4

Page 42



Item 4

Page 43



Item 4

Page 44



Item 4

Page 45



Item 4

Page 46



Item 4

Page 47



Item 4

Page 48



Item 4

Page 49



Item 4

Page 50



Item 4

Page 51



Item 4

Page 52



   

   

   

May 8, 2020 Page 1 of 2  

American River Flood Control District  
 

Resolution No. 2020-02 
 

LEVYING A BENEFIT ASSESSMENT 
ESTABLISHING THE RATES THEREOF 

AND 
REQUESTING COLLECTION OF BENEFIT ASSESSMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of American River Flood Control District is authorized under 
various sections of the American River Flood Control District Act, as amended, to levy an 
assessment upon property in benefit zones within said District, to be apportioned in accordance 
with prescribed and adopted percentages for said zones, to carry out the objectives and 
purposes of said Act and to pay costs and expenses of maintaining, operating, extending, and 
repairing facilities, works, and improvements of said District for the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 17(a), 17(b), and 18 of said Act, as amended, the District is 
further authorized and empowered to elect to have its assessments collected by the County of 
Sacramento; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of District has previously divided the District into zones of 
benefit (Zones A through C), which zones are designated on a map or plat of the District filed 
in the office of said Board of Trustees, a copy of which has been previously provided to the 
Auditor of the County of Sacramento; and 
 
WHEREAS, no ballot or election is required under Article XIIID of the California Constitution, 
since assessment rates are not being increased for the FY 2020-21 assessment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board has duly considered the matter of the amount of funds for the stated 
purposes, each and all of them, and being fully advised; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 

1. There be and is hereby levied upon and against the lands within the American 
River Flood Control District a benefit assessment equal in rate to the rate 
previously established by the County Auditor-Controller for FY 1996-97 for each 
benefit zone (Zone A, Zone B, and Zone C) and land use category established 
by the above referenced Water Code sections. 

 
2. For each benefit assessment Zone within the District the assessment rate shall 

be as follows: 

• Zone A: 15.5456 for each benefit product (same as FY 96-97) 

• Zone B: 15.1251 for each benefit product (same as FY 96-97) 

• Zone C: 4.9696 for each benefit product (same as FY 96-97) 

 

Item 5

Page 1



   

   

   

May 8, 2020 Page 2 of 2  

3. The Board of Trustees of District hereby elects to have the District's assessments 
collected by the County of Sacramento pursuant to Sections 17(a), 17(b), and 18 
of the said District Act, as amended; said assessments to be collected at the 
same time and manner and subject to the same penalties and interest for 
delinquencies as shall apply to the taxes collected by the County. 

 
4. The Secretary of the Board is hereby authorized and directed to transmit a 

certified copy of this Resolution to the Auditor, Municipal Services Agency and 
County Executive of the County of Sacramento immediately upon adoption with 
the request that the County Municipal Services Agency compute and impose 
upon the respective Zones this District's benefit assessment, based on the above 
prescribed rates. 

 
 
PASSED AND UNANIMOUSLY ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2020. 
 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  __________________________________ 
President      Secretary 
Board of Trustees     Board of Trustees 

 

 
 

Item 5

Page 2



 
General Manager’s Meeting Summary 

April 2020 

 

 
4/1: Central Valley Flood Control Association Board of Directors 
Special meeting. This meeting was held via audio teleconference. Topics 
of discussion included the Association’s modified operations under COVID-
19 restrictions, State regional meetings on the Sacramento San Joaquin 
Drainage District assessment, temporary adjustments to the Brown Act, 
and the Governor’s allowance for work on critical infrastructure. 
 
4/2: American River Pipe Removal Design meeting. I attended this 
meeting via video teleconference. The engineer’s at Mead & Hunt worked 
with District Legal Counsel Sean Filippini and I to finalize the bid language 
in the contract specs. 
 
4/8: Meeting with SMUD. Superintendent Kawamura and I met with staff 
from SMUD and their utility contractor regarding the installation of new 
conductors across the American River near How Avenue. SMUD’s work is 
anticipated to be complete in roughly 3 days. 
 
4/9: American River Pipe Removal Contractor’s Site Visit. 
Superintendent Kawamura and I attended this meeting with staff from 
Mead & Hunt, Kleinfelder and two construction contractors. The group 
discussed access and staging for the project. 
 
4/10: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees 
meeting. The Board met in regular session. The General Manger provided 
an update on District operations under COVID-19 safety restrictions and 
progress on the pipe removal contract. 
 
4/16: American River Pipe Removal meeting with City Public Works. I 
met on-site with staff from the City of Sacramento Department of Public 
Works to discuss the pipe removal project and the need to temporarily 
close the bike trail on the levee crown. City staff will develop signage to 
post on the levee and will coordinate with public officials and the recreating 
public. ARFCD will place water filled barriers across the levee crown on the 
morning of initiation of work. ARFCD will keep the City up to date on the 
schedule of the project. 
 
4/21: American River Pipe Removal Public Bid Opening. This meeting 
was held via video teleconference to open three bids received. Bids were 
then posted to the District website. 

Item 6a

Page 1



 

 

 
4/24: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees Special 
meeting. The Board met in Special session to award the contract to the 
lowest responsive responsible bidder. The contract was awarded to 
Diamond D General Engineering from Woodland, California at a price of 
$187, 783.50. The Board also considered an encroachment permit 
application from the Sacramento Area Sewer District to repair trunk lines in 
the American River. 
 
4/30: American River Pipe Removal Pre-Construction meeting. 
Superintendent Kawamura and I attended this meeting with staff from 
Mead & Hunt, Kleinfelder, the City of Sacramento, County Regional Parks, 
and Diamond D General Engineering. The group discussed construction 
access, fencing, trail closure, staging, and construction schedule. 
 

Item 6a

Page 2


	2c Approval of Report of Investment Transactions March 2020 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer's Certification.pdf
	ADPF361.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP5BA3.tmp
	Sheet1


	2d District Financial Reports - Statement of Operations (April 2020) and Cash Flow Report.pdf
	ADP402.tmp
	April 2020 


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (April 2020).pdf
	ADPA733.tmp
	Sheet1





